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To: "Lorraine Cordell"

Subject: RE: REF: 00-COSX14MTO07-1D<80> OpenAttach Documents
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Lorraine,

| have spoken to the manager at KGM and he has advised Andy Austin is detailing with the case.
They have asked for a clear email for me to send to them of your requirements.
Please could you email what is required for me to forward on!

(unfortunately Kelly is on annual leave at present)

Regards

Martin Jenkin
DDI 01843 598744
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